	ID:
	1095
	   Section:
	1.1
	   Status:
	Answered
	   Date Answered:
	2/4/2005
	 

	Q:
Our PWM / Relay Cable does not fit into the Victor 884 speed controller, are we we missing something?

	A:
Please contact Innovation First, Inc. about this matter.


	

	ID:
1396
   Section:
1.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
What are the specs for the practice field carpet.
A:
The practice "area" carpet will be the same as the competition field carpet. Practice areas will be available at those venues with space to accommodate the practice area.


	ID:
1454
   Section:
1.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
How many pistons can you use for the robot?
A:
Unlimited within the allowed brands. See R90.


	ID:
1458
   Section:
1.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
if a tetrahedron get stuck in the goal, can you move the tetra?
A:
You can move any tetra not STACKED (refer to the definition of STACKED). You cannot move a goal.


	ID:
1460
   Section:
1.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Is the robot turned of when it enters the human loading zone or is the controller disabled?
A:
Controller inputs and outputs are blocked.


	ID:
1471
   Section:
1.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Will first replace any malfunctional equipment? If so 938 needs a speed controller. Ours lit on fire and was faulty.
A:
Contact Innovation First at 903-453-0800 or at: www.innovationfirst.com


	ID:
1472
   Section:
1.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Who is allowed to drive the robot?
A:
Clearly described in the manual. 4 people in each team on the field... 1 coach, 1 human player, and 2 drivers.


	ID:
1473
   Section:
1.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
What is the maximum amount of joysticks that are allowed on the robot controller?
A:
Previously answered.


	ID:
1476
   Section:
1.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Can you use more than one robot controller and more than one operator interface?
A:
Previously answered. No.


	ID:
1477
   Section:
1.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
How many people can drive the robot at one time?
A:
Previously answered.


	ID:
1478
   Section:
1.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Will decorations count as part of the total weight?
A:
Yes, see 5.3.2.2. It is very clear.


	ID:
1514
   Section:
1.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/6/2005
 
Q:
Where do they sell the master link for the chain?
A:
Call Innovation First at 903-453-0800 or at: www.innovationfirst.com


	ID:
1554
   Section:
1.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/8/2005
 
Q:
How can we get another cardboard box with packing for the battery?
A:
You will need to purchase a single wall box small enough to fit your batteries and slide into your crate battery box.


	ID:
1558
   Section:
1.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/9/2005
 
Q:
Can we get a new victor 884 speed controller for free, since ours blew up and was faulty?
A:
Contact Innovation First at 903-453-0800 or at: www.innovationfirst.com


	ID:
1110
   Section:
1.4
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/4/2005
 
Q:
What is the maximum amount of SY3240-5LOZ (Double Solenoid Valves) we can use on our robot?
A:
Please see Rule <R90>.


	ID:
1487
   Section:
1.5
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/4/2005
 
Q:
What exactly is the question Team's FIRST impact asking for in the essay section? 
A:
The Chairman's Award is about the impact FIRST has had on the team and the impact the team has had on their sponsors, schools, and community. The executive summary portion of the essay asks questions designed to help a team formulate their essay. 


	ID:
1439
   Section:
3.2.2
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
The cloverleaf tetra connector furnished with our kit is tearing, after minimal use. Will you be using these in competition even though we have seen them to be too weak?
A:
Yes.


	ID:
1520
   Section:
3.4.2
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/6/2005
 
Q:
What are the dimensions of the drivers "shelf"? It is not mentioned in the manual. 
A:
Previously answered. Please read #1275.


	ID:
1529
   Section:
4.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/8/2005
 
Q:
If a tetra falls off of the automatic loader either onto the playing field or outside the playing field, will it be re-positioned back onto the loader?
A:
Onto the field: the tetra will be left there. Outside the field: it will be returned to the loader as soon as it is safe to do so.


	ID:
1504
   Section:
4.3
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/8/2005
 
Q:
Can a Team get a negative score, and if so how will it effect the winning alliance's ranking score 
A:
No.


	ID:
1532
   Section:
4.3
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/8/2005
 
Q:
Can the robot extend touch the loading zone pad, with the wheels not in contact with the pad and avoid the penalty? 
A:
No. See the answer to #978.


	ID:
1409
   Section:
4.3.3
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Will a team receive a penalty if the space within the tetra on the automated loading station is breached by the robot before it touches the loading zone in front of the station?
A:
No penalty if you do not contact the tetra before you are "in" the loading zone. G14 will be revised and released in the Team Update #08 scheduled for Friday, 2/4/2005.


	ID:
1428
   Section:
4.3.3
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Regarding <G13>, may a human player place a scoring tetra on a robot so that it is only leaning against the robot, and a part of the tetra is touching the floor? more specificly: what is regarded as "on the robot"?
A:
No. The tetra may not touch the floor.


	ID:
1531
   Section:
4.3.3
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/8/2005
 
Q:
Regarding UPDATE #* Rule G14, How big is the loading zone? It doesn't seem fair to change this 4 weeks into building.
A:
The loading zone is a 36" equilateral triangle. The addition is a clarification of the sentence preceding it, which says: At any time, a ROBOT may enter the corresponding LOADING ZONE, retrieve the TETRA from the Loading Station, and enter it into play.


	ID:
1485
   Section:
5.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/4/2005
 
Q:
The Hall Effect Sensor provided in the KOP has a single output, but the corresponding code calls out a quadrature output for a different sensor. Is there code available that is compatible with the Hall Effect Sensor provided in the KOP?
A:
Contact Innovation First at 903-453-0800 or at: www.innovationfirst.com
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	ID:
	1525
	   Section:
	5.2
	   Status:
	Answered
	   Date Answered:
	2/8/2005
	 

	Q:
If we find changes we want to make to our software after the fix-it window, what kind of info for changes to be made at competition may we bring? notes about the change? flowcharts? pseudo-code? a printout of actual code (to be retyped)?

	A:
Everything you listed.


	

	ID:
1480
   Section:
5.3
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Is it illegal to use the RC to control servos that control the camera?
A:
No.


	ID:
1518
   Section:
5.3
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/8/2005
 
Q:
Does the DB9 output on the cmuCam terminate at the Robot Controller tether input port?
A:
No. The DB9 output is for connection to a PC.


	ID:
1337
   Section:
5.3.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
May we use a bimba cylinder with a 0.5 inch bore or, are we specifically limited to a 0.75, 1.5, 2 inch bore sizes?
A:
CORRECTED ANSWER 2/3/2005 AT 1330. CORRECTED ANSWER See #1385 and the clarification to #1335. Old Answer Only the ones listed on the form.


	ID:
1501
   Section:
5.3.2
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/5/2005
 
Q:
IS there a deadline for submission if a team would like to be considered for Website Award? If yes, what would that be? Has it already passed? Thanks. 
A:
Please refer to section 9.7 in the 2005 FRC Manual for information regarding the Website Awards.


	ID:
1502
   Section:
5.3.2
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/7/2005
 
Q:
What about YearBook? Is there a format and general guidelines about the information required in YearBook?
A:
All the Yearbook information is extracted from information submitted in the "Judges Info" tab in TIMS. Team leaders should review all their team data in TIMS for accuracy and completeness, and upload a picture of the robot by the deadline date of 2/23/05. This photo and the team's data is frequently used by the judges during their deliberations.


	ID:
1536
   Section:
5.3.2.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/8/2005
 
Q:
Can bumpers extend outside of the frame rail provided the frame rails is within specified dimensions?
A:
Please read R30.


	ID:
1522
   Section:
5.3.2.2
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/8/2005
 
Q:
<R08> says that different mods of the robot must be included in total weight. What if we bring exact duplicate replacement parts, are they included (eg two identical arms in case one breaks)?
A:
Exact duplicates and spares are not included.


	ID:
1481
   Section:
5.3.3
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
In regards to Sec. 6, 6.3.4 it states we are allowed to continue working on our programming. Sec. 5, <R14> seems to contradict that we must “cease all software development”. Are we allowed to work on software bugs after the robot ships?
A:
Previously answered. See #1223.


	ID:
1508
   Section:
5.3.3
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/8/2005
 
Q:
<R15> If a team constructs 2 manipulators(one uses air , one uses motors) during the 6-week build time, can that team then change manipulators as strategies change? If yes, how would that team go about "weighing in" during inspection?
A:
Yes. They are different manipulators and both must be included during weigh in.


	ID:
1519
   Section:
5.3.3
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/6/2005
 
Q:
Does the robot have to be within the starting 28 x 38 x60 including the tetra or can the tetra be outside of these measurements?
A:
The tetra can be outside of these measurements but your robot, while holding the tetra at the start, must remain within the 28" x 38" x 60".


	ID:
1366
   Section:
5.3.4
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/8/2005
 
Q:
<R27> states "Traction devices may not have surface features such as metal" We would like to use a roller ball castor with at metal ball and do not consider this a traction device since it is a castor, may we use such a device?
A:
Yes. We define / clarify traction devices as those which provide a driving force or restraining force. The intent of this rule is to attempt to avoid carpet damage. The metal castor ball would not be considered a traction device and would be allowed. 


	ID:
1495
   Section:
5.3.4
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/4/2005
 
Q:
If we can't use the seat motors this year why are flexible shaft couplers included this year in the kit of parts?
A:
Teams might adapt them for other uses.


	ID:
1498
   Section:
5.3.4
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/5/2005
 
Q:
Can the joystick handle be modified? 
A:
Yes, at your own risk.


	ID:
1500
   Section:
5.3.4
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/9/2005
 
Q:
We purchased Omni wheels from Andy Mark, a recommended FIRST supplier, and these wheels mark up the carpet when the robot is driven. Will our team be penalized in accordance to <R27>?
A:
They would pass inspection. Anything has the potential to damage the carpet. Any wheel could burn through the carpet. We do expect marks. At a referee's discretion, S09 may be invoked if damage looks imminent or has already occurred.


	ID:
1462
   Section:
5.3.4.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/4/2005
 
Q:
Where do I find additional Fisher Price motors? InnovationFirst doesn't have any.
A:
You can purchase these through the distribution centers for Fisher Price. http://www.fisher-price.com/us/powerwheels/


	ID:
1506
   Section:
5.3.4.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/9/2005
 
Q:
May we attach a poteniometer to the back of the worm gear (thru the housing) of the van door motor?
A:
No as per G31.


	ID:
1523
   Section:
5.3.4.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/9/2005
 
Q:
Is it ok to remove the paint from a CIM motor to improve cooling characteristics-or for any other reason?
A:
Yes as long as it does not change the dimensions of the motor housing. See related #1330.


	ID:
1353
   Section:
5.3.4.2
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/4/2005
 
Q:
Are we allowed to use non-rotating electrical actuators, such as those used for car door locks?
A:
Car door lock actuators usually employ small electric motors or solenoids, and would not be allowed as indicated in the 2005 Part use Flowchart.


	ID:
1421
   Section:
5.3.4.2
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Is it legal to use 2 nippon denso window motors on the robot?
A:
No.


	ID:
1448
   Section:
5.3.4.2
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/9/2005
 
Q:
Does the denso motor need to have a speed controller or spike relay used with it? If so which one?
A:
You must use one or the other.


	ID:
1496
   Section:
5.3.4.2
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/4/2005
 
Q:
Since pre-coiled tubing from McMaster-Carr is not allowed per question 1407, can we take the kit supplied tubing and form it into a coil that we can use to accommodate the raising and lowering of our lifting arm?
A:
Yes.


	ID:
1432
   Section:
5.3.5
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Is it allowable to run a compressor and a solenoid off the same spike relay, since the compressor runs only in one direction?
A:
This is not permitted. Doing so would result in a violation of R81. If you wish to energize a solenoid valve simultaneously when powering the compressor, you can use a PWM splitter cable from the RC to control both the compressor's Spike and a second Spike in a separate branch circuit to power the solenoid valve.


	ID:
1544
   Section:
5.3.5
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/8/2005
 
Q:
My team tried to recalibrate the victors and now when we press the calibration button instead of alternating between red and green it will flash red, green and then just keep flashing red, or it will just flash red. What’s wrong?
A:
Contact Innovation First at 903-453-0800 or at: www.innovationfirst.com


	ID:
1546
   Section:
5.3.5
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/8/2005
 
Q:
Rule 48 allows for the #6 battery cables to be extended. Must we use the SLU-70 lugs and bolt them together, or can they be crimped, soldered, and insulated with shrink tubing? These lugs are clearly not the best for this purpose.
A:
Previously answered. See the answer to #996.
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	ID:
	1437
	   Section:
	5.3.6
	   Status:
	Answered
	   Date Answered:
	2/3/2005
	 

	Q:
Can we use limit switches to provide feedback to the robot controller, If so is there a limit on which kind?

	A:
Yes. There is no limit on which kind as long as it passes the 2005 Part Use Flowchart and it passes all other rules of use and cost accounting.


	

	ID:
1404
   Section:
5.3.7
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/9/2005
 
Q:
In the kickoff video Dave Lavery mentioned a natural language scripting system. Please provide an exact link to it.
A:
http://www.usfirst.org/robotics/2005/frc_supplemental_software/


	ID:
1405
   Section:
5.3.7
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
The MPLAB IDE installation refers to drivers for devices called PM3, ICD2 and ICE 4000. What are these devices? Are we supposed to have them? If so, how can we get them?
A:
You did not get them and you do not need them.


	ID:
1499
   Section:
5.3.8
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/9/2005
 
Q:
Rule R66 says that portable computing devices may be with the dashboard port. Can this computing device be used for any other functions such as score keeping by the coach?
A:
See G22. The Coach cannot touch any controls. He / she could have a separate device not connected to any of the controls to do other functions.


	ID:
1438
   Section:
5.3.9
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Are we permitted to use PWM cable clips made specifically for the IFI speed controllers?
A:
Yes as long as it passes the 2005 Part Use Flowchart.


	ID:
1542
   Section:
5.3.9.1
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/8/2005
 
Q:
Is there a limit to the number of compressors that can be used on the robot. Ex. two compressors of the same exact specs as the supplied in the kit?
A:
One compressor can be used on the robot.


	ID:
1094
   Section:
5.3.10
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/4/2005
 
Q:
What are the specs for and how many air actuators can be used?
A:
Please see the 2005 FIRST Pneumatic Manual. It also lists Web links to the pneumatic component manufacturers for additional information.


	ID:
1335
   Section:
5.3.10
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
What is the maximum stroke that can be used for an 1 1/2" dia cylinder? The FIRST Free Pneumatic Components Order Form at the end of the Pneumatics Manual shows 11", while the Bimba web site page entitled Free Pneumatic Components Order For
A:
CORRECTED ANSWER 2/3/2005 AT 1330. CORRECTED ANSWER The manual is correct. It tells you to go to the Bimba site for all of the available sizes. Old Answer The pneumatics manual takes precedence.


	ID:
1336
   Section:
5.3.10
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Please confirm if only the "standard" strokes listed can be used, or can cylinders that are paid for be at other strokes.
A:
CORRECTED ANSWER 2/3/2005 AT 1330. CORRECTED ANSWER See #1385 and the clarification to #1335. Old Answer The ones that are listed.


	ID:
1384
   Section:
5.3.10
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Explain how a spike relay controlls the power to the compresser using a 20 amp breaker and not a fuse?Do we have to take the fuses off the spike relays? 
A:
Remove the fuse and insert a breaker.


	ID:
1385
   Section:
5.3.10
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Strokes 12" & 24" are available for 1 1/2" bore from Bimba / First special order section but not listed in the Pneumatic Manual Order sample (pg. 19). Please definitively clarify if 12" & 24" are allowed.
A:
WE APOLOGIZE FOR THE OBVIOUS CONFUSION WE HAVE INFLICTED UPON TEAMS, PARTICULARLY BY OUR ANSWER TO #1335. We were correct in our answer (the manual takes precedence) as it points you to the Bimba site, but we were far from clear. We will clarify the answer to #1335. As the Pneumatics Manual states very clearly on P19... Please check the Bimba web site for available strokes in each bore size. These are the cylinders you can use. 


	ID:
1387
   Section:
5.3.10
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Regarding questions 1335 & 1336, 1.5" x 12" & 24" were allowed in 2004. Would <R91> take precedence?
A:
See #1385 and the clarification to #1335.


	ID:
1407
   Section:
5.3.10
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Question ID 1179 did not answer the question. After much discussions there has not been a concensus as to whether 1/4" coiled hose can be used for expansion reasons? We would like to see a yes or no answer please.
A:
No. It does not pass the 2005 Part Use Flowchart for a fitting or a valve.


	ID:
1423
   Section:
5.3.10
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
answer to question 1335 indicates that pneumatics manuel takes precedence when ordering cylinders however on the last page of pneumatics manual it says in HUGE PRINT "Please check the Bimba web site for available strokes in each bore size"
A:
See #1385 and the clarification to #1335.


	ID:
1424
   Section:
5.3.10
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Continuation of question 1423: so then wouldnt the manual be tell us to go onto the bimba site for the available sizes if so wouldn't a 1 1/2 in bore 24 in stroke pneuamtic be legal
A:
See #1385 and the clarification to #1335.


	ID:
1425
   Section:
5.3.10
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Continuation of question 1424: if a 1 1/2 bore and 24 stroke is illegal you are therefore telling the team that followed the pneumatics manual to a T has to throw out perfectly good pneumatic cyclindar and pay for new ones
A:
See #1385 and the clarification to #1335.


	ID:
1441
   Section:
5.3.10
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Can you reconsider or clarify your answer to 1335? We used the FIRST-approved Bimba order form to get 1-1/2" x 24" stroke cylinders. This is our team's 14th year in FIRST, and it is silly that this confusion remains. Can you clarify?
A:
See #1385 and the clarification to #1335.


	ID:
1446
   Section:
5.3.10
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Will we be able to use a parker or bimba 1 1/2" by 24" pneumatic cylinder?
A:
See #1385 and the clarification to #1335.


	ID:
1456
   Section:
5.3.10
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Can we use an air cylinder as a pressure storage tank?
A:
See R02, bullet #2, not at the beginning of a match, but after the match starts, yes.


	ID:
1467
   Section:
5.3.10
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Can you reconsider or clarify your answer to 1335? We used the FIRST-approved Bimba order form to get 1-1/2" x 24" stroke cylinders. This is our team's 14th year in FIRST, and it is silly that this confusion remains. Can you clarify?
A:
See #1385 and the clarification to #1335.


	ID:
1527
   Section:
5.3.10
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/9/2005
 
Q:
Could Three-Position Cylinders be used, these conform to the same safety regulations as a Standard Air Cylinders (available in 1.5” and 2” bore as well), and open up a much wider range of creativity and innovation in robot design.
A:
No. Only those cylinders listed on the Bimba website under "First Robotics Teams Click Here."


	ID:
1528
   Section:
5.3.10
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/7/2005
 
Q:
I would like to inquire about a 16”-18” stroke Standard Cylinder, such a size is not listed on the Order Form included within the Rules Book, but is listed on the Bimba website. 
A:
Only those cylinders listed on the Bimba website under "First Robotics Teams Click Here."


	ID:
1469
   Section:
5.3.11
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Our sponsor has graciously offered to donate the paint job for our robot. We have decided on a Dupont ChromaLusion® paint job. Is that legal?
A:
Yes as long as your intent is not to jam the vision system. Paint is a decoration and should be treated as such for the purposes of all rules.


	ID:
1521
   Section:
5.3.11
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/9/2005
 
Q:
Can we use sound effects like a beep or quack as a decoration?
A:
Yes as long as the volume is reasonable.


	ID:
1505
   Section:
5.3.12
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/5/2005
 
Q:
At the 2004 Championship, a dicussion over an inspection prompted a mentor for the team being inspected to "Well the Cheif Delphi site said ...". Does this site have any authority for ruling questions?
A:
No.
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	ID:
	1468
	   Section:
	5.4.3
	   Status:
	Answered
	   Date Answered:
	2/4/2005
	 

	Q:
Where can our team purchase spare Jideco and Nippon-Denso window motors?

	A:
You can pick up spare parts at each event on these motors.


	

	ID:
1489
   Section:
5.4.3
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/4/2005
 
Q:
Can we purchases swivel wheels?
A:
Yes as long as they do not violate any rule, but particularly R27.


	ID:
1492
   Section:
5.4.3
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/4/2005
 
Q:
We have sprockets, chain, Fabricated arm, Bearings,smc grip cylinder, may we use these parts in the 

construction of the arm?
A:
You may use anything that passes the 2005 Part Use Flowchart.


	ID:
1517
   Section:
5.4.3
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/9/2005
 
Q:
Can we use a pneumatic to make a 3 finger grasper?
A:
Yes IF you can construct it from pneumatic kit parts.


	ID:
1530
   Section:
5.4.3
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/7/2005
 
Q:
where to purchase spare for taigene sliding door motor
A:
These are only available at the events. You can trade them out then.


	ID:
1537
   Section:
5.4.3
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/7/2005
 
Q:
How can I obtain additional Hall Effect Sensors?
A:
http://www2.usfirst.org/2005comp/Specs/OrderForms/FRCReplacementorSparePartsList.pdf Please see the 

Replacement parts list 

in the Robot documentation section of your manual.


	ID:
1463
   Section:
6.2
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/4/2005
 
Q:
F/u on 1415/6: what kind of wood? 1/4" plywood? 1/2" plywood? Are there any specific requirements? 

touching cardboard box? 

how fastened to container? metal bracing rqd (if any)
A:
You can use ½" on your battery container. Please read section

http://www2.usfirst.org/2005comp/Section_6_Robot_Transportation.pdf 

This will give you an example of how your battery needs to be packed. 


	ID:
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6.2
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/4/2005
 
Q:
Can we ship old batteries that have the half anderson connectors sodered on and taped?
A:
No. Batteries must be shipped in the proper shipping method as described in your Robot manual. Your battery 

cannot be loose and or 

attached to the Robot in any way. Please read section 

http://www2.usfirst.org/2005comp/Section_6_Robot_Transportation.pdf


	ID:
1503
   Section:
6.2
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/7/2005
 
Q:
Can the new batteries be shipped (in the original box with notches cut for the #6 wires) with the Anderson 

attached provided the battery 

terminals are properly insulated and an insulated cap is on the end of the connector? 
A:
You may cut notches in your battery box as long as all the contents are secured within your box crate. There

 must be no unprotected leads and or visible connections. Your box must be sealed as securely as possible. 

Please follow the posted packing instructions in your Robot manual.
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   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/8/2005
 
Q:
In section 6.3.3 it states where the shipping label is for the regional events, however, there seems to be no 

label information for the championships. Where could I find this information?
A:
Section 6.5 of the manual discusses the use of the 2 airbills that each team will receive at their shipping 

address in February as well as the 3rd airbill which will be part of the Championship registration package.


	ID:
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6.3.4
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Referring to ID 1372 answer, without regard to distance, can we always bring, never ship, batteries?
A:
You may always bring batteries. If you ship them in your crate, you must adhere to the battery shipping rules.


	ID:
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6.7.9
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/7/2005
 
Q:
6.7.9 says "FIRST will pay for the Material Handling (drayage),...". At the regional sites, section 30.8.2 

says there is $27 per hundredweight charge to haul FedEx shipments. If under 400 pounds and using FedEx, 

do we still pay $27/100 lbs?
A:
Per section 6.5.4, FIRST pays drayage costs for one crate up to 400 lbs. only. Teams pay the drayage cost 

in excess of 400 lbs., rounded up to the next hundredweight.


	ID:
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   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/9/2005
 
Q:
Will wireless networking be allowed at competitions?
A:
Yes in accordance to the statement that follows below, BUT IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES is communication 

to people or devices outside of the driver station / Team Zone allowed. Any FCC licensed product which 

operates outside of the 900 MHz ISM band is permitted, unless it is listed on the ‘Prohibited Devices’ list. 

If a product is suspected of interfering with the competition, it will be disallowed and added to the list of 

prohibited devices.
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   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
If prior to a match, both alliances use their discretion and decide to take a replacement partner (due to a 

broken alliance partner) - will the remaining seeded teams be assigned to the first of the to request or by the 

higher seed ? 
A:
Higher seeded alliance gets the higher seeded standby team. When one alliance asks for a replacement partner, 

all alliances will be polled so that the "higher seeded alliance gets the higher seeded standby team" in case 

more than one replacement is needed at the time.
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2/9/2005
 
Q:
Are the pictures submitted for the Chairman's Award allowed to be digitally manipulated?
A:
Yes.
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Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
What is the last essay about? the one that has 1500 words limit
A:
The 10,000 characters or approx. 1500 words is the Chairman's Award submission itself. It is whatever a team 

wants to tell the judges 

about their team and why it should be selected as a Regional Chairman's Award winner.
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9.2.4
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/7/2005
 
Q:
Will Reigonal CA winners undergo an additional presentation/interview with the judges or will they only look

at the previously-

submitted online submissions?
A:
There is only one Chairman's Award submission, it is used at the Regional level. If a team wins the Regional 

Chairman's Award, that submission goes forward to the Championship. At the Championship, the team will 

be interviewed by the Chairman's Award judges and allowed the same time allotment for a presentation as 

at the Regional level.
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9.6.9
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Then entry form for the Autodesk Visualization Award on project.buzzsaw are for 2004. Will they be updated 

or shoud we just scan the forms from the manual and send them in?
A:
The updated forms are in the manual but they will also be posted on Buzzsaw shortly.
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9.8.7
   Status:
Answered
   Date Answered:
2/3/2005
 
Q:
Can the Chairman's Award 'pictures' that are attached be power point slides or charts, or do they have to be 

photographs?
A:
Yes, they can be charts or otherwise as they are uploaded in the same fashion as photographs.
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